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Letter of Addendum 

  
TO:  All Offerors 
 
FROM:  Kimela Miller 
 
DATE:  April 12, 2022 
  
RE:  RFQ Number:  2204029C – Amendment #2 

Commodity: Kelly Hall CMAR 
 
Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFQ. 
 
Q1)   I attended the Pre RFQ and site visit last week on behalf of our company and was told 
that the meeting agenda, some preliminary plans and concepts would be sent out to us after 
the meeting. 
A1) The concept is attached to this addendum on page 3. 
 
Q2) Within the RFQ on page 6/75, Step 1, III: Required Submittals, Exhibit 1, the Evaluation 
Criteria Response Form is a requirement in this list (screenshot below). Is the intent for GCs to 
submit qualification responses to fit within the Response section of the form provided on pages 
59-64 of the RFQ? With this form required, we’re limited to the amount of content we can 
provide if required to use the space provided. Please clarify. 



 
 
 
A2) Additional pages can be attached in order to provide as much information as needed. 
 
Q3) On Page 23/75 of the RFQ, Item 32. Insurance and Bonding Requirements refers 
to Step 1, Attachment A for insurance requirements. This document doesn’t appear to have 
been provided in the RFQ. Please provide the insurance requirements information when 
possible. 
  
A3) Insurance requirements for Public Liability and Automobile Liability insurance shall 
include at least the following coverage: 
 
Bodily injury, each person, excluding medical and medically-related expenses - $400,000  
Medical and medically-related expenses - $300,000  
Bodily injury, each occurrence, excluding medical and medically-related expenses - 750,000 
Medical and medically-related expenses - $300,000  
Property Damage, each occurrence - $100,000 
  
All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other 
terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
Xc: File 
 



 


